

ANATÁLIA NEVES MULA

Software Developer

CONTACT 846434526 6 mulaanatalia@gmail.com | https://mulaanatalia.github.io 0 Matola, Nkobe **LANGUAGES PORTUGUESE ENGLISH CHANGANA** SKILLS JAVASCRIPT, JAVA, SPRING BOOT AND MYSQL HTML, CSS **PYTHON INTERNET USE GIT AND GITHUB WEBSITE CREATION** MICROSOFT OFFICE (WORD, EXCEL, **POWERPOINT) HOBBIES**

ABOUT ME

Anatália Neves Mula (22 years old) is a finalist student of the Technology and Information Systems Engineering course (specialization in Software Engineering) at Universidade Joaquim Chissano (UJC). With a great willingness to learn and apply knowledge and interpersonal skills in the professional field, seeking constant growth. Equally, she likes challenges, teamwork and is solution oriented.

EDUCATIONS

2019 - 2023 **TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS**

ENGINEERING

Universidade Joaquim Chissano, Maputo

2023 **INTERNET GOVERNANCE**

Africa Union Commission and PRIDA, Online

ENGLISH COURSE - INTERMEDIATE 2023

Everyday English, Online

2022 **SCRUM - AGILE PROJECT PLANNING AND**

MANAGEMENT

UniEducar, Online

CC50: INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER SCIENCE 2022

Fundação Estudar, Online

BEGINNERS HTML/CSS WEB DEVELOPMENT 2017

COURSE

Vodacom Mozambique, Maputo

WORK EXPERIENCE



2023 - 2023 **Team Leader**

AIESEC (International Association of Students of Economics and Business Sciences) Mozambique, Maputo

2022 - 2022 Participant and

developer at

Hackathon UNESCO INDIA AFRICA

Gautam Buddha University, India